

.....

CURICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DATA

Birth date : May 29th 1983
Birth place : South Jakarta / Indonesia



Personal details

More than 4 year experience in Pastry Culinary and graduated from Culinary Academic (Jakarta International Hotels: Food Production Management). Strongly in pastry knowledge and art decoration. Competen and able to demonstrate the skill pastry production, platted dessert, cake decoration, chocolate garnish, and sugar garnish.

I am looking for new challenge to the next level position and bring my passion and to realisation my passion on my professional career.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

A) current Position : **Demi Chef de Partie**
Period : 27 January 2009- Present (457 Visa/ working visa)
Sheraton Mirage Port Douglas, Cairns, Queensland Australia
Responsibility : Maintenance quality pastry production, Hygine and Sanitation.
Reporting Line to Pastry Chef or Exe.Chef
Preparing Ala carte for all outlet
Handling Banquet pastry In house and Ala carte

B) current Position : **Commis Chef**
Period : June 8, 2008- 19 December 2008
Grand Hyatt Hotel Dubai
Responsibility : Maintenance quality pastry production, Hygine and Sanitation.

.....

Report to Chef De Partie Or Sous Chef
Preparing Ala carte for all outlet
Handling Banquet pastry In house and Ala carte

- C)** current Position : **Commis I**
Period : January 27, 2007- 1 June 2008
HILTON ABU DHABI UAE
Responsibility : Maintenance quality pastry production, Hygine and Sanitation.
Report to Demi Chef de Partie or Asst. Pastry Chef
Buffet Incharge
Preparing Ala carte for all outlet
Handling Banquet pastry In house and Out side Catering
Have played an important part in the HACCP certification of the hotel in terms of organizing and implementing HACCP principles.
In charge Person when demi chef taking off
- D)** Current Position : **Commis II**
Period : Juli, 18 2005 – 25 january 2007
AL RAHA BEACH HOTEL ABU DHABI UAE
Deluxe boutique hotel with 106 room
Address : Al RAHA BEACH ABU DHABI UAE
Phone :+97125080555
Po Box : 38616
Fax : +97125080444
Responsibility : Maintenance Hygine and sanitation
Handling daily buffet
Maintenance quality Pastry Production
- E)** Former position : **Commis1**
Period : August 5 2004 through May 1 2005
ACQUA PACIFIC RIM – International Fine Dining
Address : The Jakarta Hilton Executive Club

Jakarta - Indonesia
- F)** Former position : **Trainee in Pastry Kitchen**
Period : 1 August 2003 through 31 January 2004
JW MARRIOTT HOTEL JAKARTA
Address : Mega Kuningan South Jakarta Indonesia
Phone : +62-21-57988888
Reference : Ampunghuang R.P (Training Manager)

G) Former Position : **Trainee in F&B Kitchen**
Period : 4 September 2000 through 1 December 2000
GRAND HYATT HOTEL JAKARTA 5 star Diamond
Address : Jl. Mh. Thamrin Bundaran HI

H) Former position : **Trainee in F&B Kitchen**
Period : 1 May 2000 through 4 June 2000
JAKARTA HILTON INTERNATIONAL HOTEL

EDUCATION

A) **Akademi Pariwisata Jakarta International Hotels (JIH Tourism Academic)**
Diploma 3 Tourism Academic (Food Production Management)
Period : 2003-2005

B) **Patria Wisata Tourism School**
Period : 2000-2003

C) **HACCP Training**